INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: LICENSE AND HEALTH COMMITTEE

FROM: ASSISTANT CITY ATTORNEY JENNA MERTEN
SUBJECT: BEER GARDEN ENTERTAINMENT, LLC
DATE: JANUARY 15,2015

NOTICE OF VIOLATION FOR AGENT

On the above-referenced date, a search of the Wisconsin Department of Financial
Institutions website indicated that Beer Garden Entertainment, LLC was administratively
dissolved on December 9, 2014. The dissolution was likely due to Beer Garden
Entertainment’s failure to file an annual report in 2012, 2013, and 2014, as required by Wis.
Stat. § 183.0120(1).

Due to the administrative dissolution, pursuant to Wis. Stat. § 183.0903, Beer
Garden Entertainment, LLC, may not carry on any business, except to wind up and liquidate
its business. Accordingly, under Wis. Stat. § 125.04(5)(c), by being open for business and
using its tavern licenses, Beer Garden Entertainment, LLC is in violation of state law, may be
considered a habitual law offender, and may not be qualified to continue holding an alcohol
license.

The Committee may want to consider taking action against Beer Garden
Entertainment, LLC’s licenses if the company does not comply with state law.

Thank you.



